
AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

May 4, 2016

Frances Aguilar

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the April 20, 2016 City Council Regular 
Meeting.

■

■

Minutes from April 20, 2016 City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  approve the minutes for the April 20, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting.



City of Manor  Page 1 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS         
PRESENT:     ABSENT:    
Place 2, Gil Burrell, Mayor Pro-Tem  Mayor, Rita Jonse 
Place 3, Todd Shaner    Place 1, Gene Kruppa    
Place 4, Sharon Snowden 
Place 5, Rebecca Davies    
Place 6, Jeff Turner 

    
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 

Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia Tijerina, Administrative Assistant 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Lydia Collins, Finance Director 
Ryan Phipps, Police Chief 
Mike Tuley, Public Works Director 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

The Manor City Council met in regular session on Wednesday, April 20, 2016 in the City Council Chambers at 105 
E. Eggleston Street.  Mayor Pro-Tem Burrell announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called to 
order at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Pro-Tem Burrell, Police Chief Phipps gave the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Vicki McFarland, P.O. Box 256, Manor, addressed Council as a taxpayer for the school district and talked about the 
growth Manor ISD will be having in the next few years.  She urged the importance of voting in the upcoming bond 
election.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed under the consent agenda were enacted by one motion.  There was no separate discussion of the 
items and no items removed from the consent agenda. 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council 
Member Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 
APRIL 20, 2016 · 7:00 P.M. 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 

 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the April 6, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

The minutes were approved under the Consent Agenda. 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the March, 2016 Departmental Reports:  

• Development Services     
• Police   
• Municipal Court  
• Public Works  

The reports were approved under the Consent Agenda. 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance annexing 1.069 acres 
recorded in document number 2013171610, deed records, Travis County, locally known as 13500 N. FM 
973. 

The ordinance were approved under the Consent Agenda. 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance to rezone 1.069 acres 
recorded in document number 2013171610, deed records, Travis County, locally known as 13500 N. FM 
973 from Interim Agricultural “A” to Light Industrial “IN-1”. 

The ordinance were approved under the Consent Agenda. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited March, 2016 Monthly 
Financial Report.  

Lydia Collins, Finance Director presented the March, 2016 monthly financial report.  

A motion to accept the unaudited March, 2016 Monthly Financial Report was made by Council Member 
Turner, seconded by Council Member Snowden. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

6. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on the 2016 Capital Improvements Plan.   

City Engineer Frank Phelan presented the 2016 Capital Improvements Plan.  He stated that the Capital 
Improvements Plan Committee has met to review plans for water, wastewater, drainage, streets, hike 
and bike trails.  The projects have been revised, prioritized and assembled in a plan.  He discussed the 
various projects with Council and gave an overview of the funding for the projects. 

A motion to approve the 2016 Capital Improvements Plan was made by Council Member Turner, 
seconded by Council Member Davies. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

7. Presentation on capital project financing.  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 

 

Chris Lane, the City’s financial advisor presented the capital project financing report. She gave an 
overview of the first phase of projects.  She discussed what impact the projects will have on the financial 
status of the City.  Mayor Pro-Tem Burrell recommended the $24 million plan.  Discussion was held with 
Mr. Phelan on the various projects.  

No action was taken on this agenda item. 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action the water and wastewater cost of service and rate study. 

Lydia Collins, Finance Director presented the water and wastewater cost of service and rate study.  She 
gave an overview of the study and what the proposed rates should be and how the base rate can be 
utilized to alleviate the debt service in a bond.  Mickey Fishbeck with Rimrock Consulting Company 
further explained the report. 
 
A motion to accept water and wastewater cost of service and rate study was made by Council 
Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Davies. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

9. Discussion, consideration and possible action on a change order for the Manor Police Station & 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Site Improvements Project. 

Frank Phelan, City Engineer discussed the final change order for the projects that was negotiated with 
the contractor.  There were a total of 28 adjustments to items that were reviewed with Council. 

A motion to approve a change order for the Manor Police Station & Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
Improvements Project was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Shaner. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

10. Discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a waiver from Ordinance 185, Section 20(j) 
Height and Placement requirements for Manor ISD New Tech Middle School, 10335 E. US Hwy. 290, to 
allow for 52 feet in height. 

City Manager Tom Bolt presented the waiver information to Council.  He commented that staff is 
recommending the waiver. 

A motion to approve a waiver from Ordinance 185, Section 20(j) Height and Placement requirements 
for Manor ISD New Tech Middle School, 10335 E. US Hwy. 290, to allow for 52 feet in height was made 
by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Davies. The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

11. Discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a waiver from Ordinance 185, Section 61(e)(iv) 
Landscaping Requirements for Manor ISD New Tech Middle School, 10335 E. US Hwy. 290, to allow for 59 
trees and 679 shrubs.  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 

 

City Manager Tom Bolt presented the waiver information to Council.  He commented that staff is 
recommending the waiver.  Council Member Turner left the dais at 8:05 p.m. while the agenda item 
was being presented, he was absent for voting. 

A motion to approve a waiver from Ordinance 185, Section 61(e)(iv) Landscaping Requirements for 
Manor ISD New Tech Middle School, 10335 E. US Hwy. 290, to allow for 59 trees and 679 shrubs was 
made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 4 For – 0 Against. 

12. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on a first reading of a rezoning request for the Lagos 
preliminary PUD site plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham Street; portions of the Calvin 
Baker Sur. No. 38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family 
residential (R-1) district zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. 

City Manager Tom Bolt introduced the developer for the project.  Mr. Pete Dwyer said he didn’t have 
a presentation but that he was available for questions.  Planning Coordinator Scott Dunlop addressed 
Council and stated the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended a few changes to a roadway, and 
land use.  Mr. Dunlop stated that staff is recommending approval of the first reading. 

A motion to approve a first reading of a rezoning request for the Lagos preliminary PUD site plan, 146 
acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham Street; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James 
Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family residential (R-1) district 
zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning was made by Council Member Davies, 
seconded by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

13. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on a concept plan for Lagos master planned community; 
146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham Street; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 38, James 
Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37. 

A motion to postpone the agenda item was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council 
Member Turner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

14. City Manager March, 2016 Report 

City Manager Tom Bolt updated Council on the status of the skate park and informed them that the 
skate park will no longer be donated.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Shaner. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

 Vote: 5 For – 0 Against. 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 P.M. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 

 

APPROVED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor      Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

May 4, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development  Services

Discussion, consideration and possible action upon a second reading of a rezoning request for the Lagos 
Preliminary PUD site plan, 146 acres at the SE corner FM 973 and Brenham St; portions of the Calvin Baker Sur. No. 
38, James Manor Sur. No. 39 and 40, James H. Manning Sur. No. 37; from single family residential (R-1) district 
zoning to Planned Unit Development (PUD) district zoning. Applicant: Kimley-Horn Associates. 

This is a second reading of the PRELIMINARY PUD SITE PLAN to rezone the Lagos development. There will be one 
(1) reading at P&Z Meeting and two (2 )at City Council meeting after this as the FINAL PUD SITE PLAN. The PUD 
land use plan calls for 422 single family homes (1250 sf living area homes, 50 ft wide lots, 6,000 sq ft minimum), 
about 220,000 sf of C-1 and C-2 type use commercial, 130 condo-type units at 1 per 10 acre density, 14.21 acre 
park (large portion as detention/amenity pond). This project has been in review since November as issues 
surrounding roadway alignments, traffic impacts, parking, land use, and amenities were worked out. 

■

■

Letter of Intent, Map Exhibits, Correspondence ( Kimley-Horn Associates & City of Manor)

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  approve the PRELIMINARY PUD SITE PLAN as it forms the 
basis for staff to further refine the FINAL PUD SITE PLAN - working out TXDOT alignments, traffic impacts, access 
into and through the development, parking for the village clusters. This site plan will have two (2 ) more votes at 
the City Council meeting before final approval.

■













































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

May 4, 2016

Lydia M. Collins

Finance

Consideration, discussion and possible action to set two (2) public hearing dates for the water and wastewater 
rate for the City of Manor residential and commercial customers. 

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve public hearings on June 1, 2016 and June 15, 2015 to 
be conducted at 7:00 p.m., at 105 E Eggleston St Manor, TX 78653.

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

May 4, 2016 

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on license agreement between the City of Manor and Stonewater 
HOA for installation and maintenance of sod and irrigation in the City right-of-way.

The developer is seeking to put sod and an irrigation system in land that will be dedicated to the City after 
acceptance and this agreement assigns liability and maintenance of those improvements to the Stonewater HOA 
as they'll also be maintaining all the other landscaping the the dedicated landscape/amenity lots throughout the 
subdivision.

■

■

License agreement

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the license agreement between the City of Manor 
and Stonewater HOA for installation and maintenance of sod and irrigation in the City right-of-way.

■



































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

May 4, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a waiver from Ordinance 263B Article III Section 42(b)(12)(iv) 
allowing for 29 foot wide streets in Stonewater sections 2, 5, and 7.

Stonewater section 2, 5, and 7 currently under construction were not part of the development agreement that 
allowed for narrower roadways but they are being constructed that way, as 29' wide. Rather than tear up the work 
they've done at a high cost and time they are asking for waiver to keep the streets as they are and increase the 
street widths of the future Stonewater North that is part of the development agreement allowing narrower 
roadways. By increasing the street widths in Stonewater North more houses will be served by larger roads. 308 
homes in Stonewater North verse 220 homes in Stonewater 2,5,7 - 88 more houses on larger roadways. The main 
road into the Stonewater off 973 is being built to city standard of 42 feet wide and is not included in this waiver.

■

■

Waiver

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the waiver from Ordinance 263B Article III Section 
42(b)(12)(iv) allowing for 29 foot wide streets in Stonewater sections 2, 5, and 7.

■








	1. Agenda Item Summary Form-final
	1. 2016 04 20 CC Minutes (Shell)
	CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	At the request of Mayor Pro-Tem Burrell, Police Chief Phipps gave the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Vicki McFarland, P.O. Box 256, Manor, addressed Council as a taxpayer for the school district and talked about the growth Manor ISD will be having in the next few years.  She urged the importance of voting in the upcoming bond election.

	2. Lagos Prelim PUD 2nd Reading Summary-final
	2. lagos pud
	3. water-wastewater study summary-final
	4. Stonewater Landscape Summary Form-final
	4. Stonewater Landscape License Agreement
	5. Stonewater street width waiver summary form-final
	5. Stonewater street width waiver

